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F. 1-4/2018(DC)

The Principal Ay 30 MAL 2019
Shivaji College

Ring Road, Raja Garden

New Delhi- 110027

Sub: Grant released during 2018-19 under Revenue-reg.

Sir/Madam,

On the basis of information submitted by the college in r/o R.B.E. for the

T

year 2018-12, T am: digcied W indormi you that the tollowing grant has been
released during 2018-19 to your college under Revenue head:- !

SL HEAD GRANT RELEASED AS PER R.B.E.
No.

1. Salary 48,62,00,000/-

2 Pension 8,94,00,000/ -

8. Non- Salary y O

4, Property Tax 44,32,113/-

Grant of Rs. 40.00 lakh for Non-Salary for F.Y. 2018-19 couldn’t be released. However, the same
will be released in the next financial year.

The UGC shall admit the expenditure within the above allocation as per UGC norms.
Re-appropriation of funds from one head i.e Salary, R.B. & Pension and Non-Salary
items to other head is not permissible under any circumstances and expenditure
should not exceed the allocation/ceiling under each head.

The resultant vacancies, if any, arise due to retirement, death etc. in r/o Non-
Teaching post should be filled up by the college with the prior approval of UGC as per
norms.

Keeping in view the instruction issued by Finance Ministry, Govt. of India from time to
time to follow the austerity measures to reduce the Non-Salary expenditure and other
related matters, the college is requested to reduce the Non-Salary expenditure.

The College shall incur the expenditure strictly within the Budget allocation as
approved by UGC (item-wise) and submit the details expenditure incurred during the
year 2018-19 upto 31/03/2019 by 15/04/2019 positively to this office under
Revenue.

The accounts of the College will be open for audit by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India in accordance with the provisions of General Financial Rules, 2017.
The unspent balance if any lying with the college may refunded to UGC through RTGS
within a week from the date of receipt of letter.

Yours faithfully,

Education Officer



